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MIKE NAVARRE
BOROUGH MAYOR

MEMORANDUM

TO: 'Dale Bagley, Assembly President »
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

THRU: Mike Navarre, Mayor {‘A/
FROM: Tim Bryner, Risk Manager Z~ J3a——
DATE: July 15, 2015

SUBJECT: Resolution 2015- _Qi@, authorizing the Kenai Peninsula Borough to participate in
| the AMLIJIA Loss Control Incentive Program

The Alaska Municipal League Joint Insurance Association (AMLIJIA) introduced the Loss
Control Incentive Program, an activity-based safety program, in fiscal year 2006. This program
is designed to reduce losses by helping AMLITA pool members target their loss control efforts at
reducing the high frequency losses and high severity losses typically experienced. Members
participating in the program may earn up to a five percent credit based on their annual
contribution with the savings applied against the following year’s contribution to the AMLIIA
pool. ) ‘ ‘

The AMLIJIA provides the materials necessary to implement and maintain an active safety
committee in which participants are asked to perform certain activities and provide
documentation of those activities to be eligible for the premium discount. The program involves
implementing safety plans targeted at preventing injuries and reducing losses and a roster
documenting annual employee training on those safety plans. As a result of this program,
members have earned contribution credits. There is no additional fee for participating in this
program. The program does require support of the governing body for participation.

Your approval of the resolution is respectfully requested.



